



SHAKIA R. SMITH

735 N. Water St., Suite 610
Milwaukee, WI 53202

Tel: (414) 436-0353

Fax: (414) 436-0354

Email: shakia.smith@mwhlawgroup.com

PRACTICE AREAS

- ✔ Employment
- ✔ General Civil Litigation
 - Auto/Truck Litigation
 - Business Litigation
 - Commercial Litigation
 - Premises Liability
 - Product Liability

ADMISSIONS

- Admitted to practice in all state courts in Wisconsin
- Admitted to practice in the Eastern District of Wisconsin
- Admitted to practice in the Western District of Wisconsin

License Date: 05/24/2021

BIOGRAPHY

I am an associate in the firm’s employment and litigation groups. A recent graduate of Marquette University Law School, my focus has been on civil litigation, personal injury, and housing and community law. I have represented clients in civil litigation with a focus on housing and eviction defense, and assisted community members in estate planning. As a research assistant, I worked with Professor Kali Murray of Marquette University on relevant case law in cases regarding the effects of coal plants on communities of color and drafted analyses on procedural and substantive issues, as well as an executive summary and memoranda with my findings. I have experience analyzing medical records, conducting research in connection with personal injury claims, drafting demand letters, reviewing discovery, and aiding in trial preparation. Additionally, as an intern, I was responsible for researching case law, statutes, and sentencing guidelines.

EDUCATION

- Marquette University Law School. J.D.
- Howard University, B.A., Administration of Justice

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- **MWH Law Group LLP**, *Associate*, March 2022 – Present
- **Legal Action of Wisconsin**, *Staff Attorney*, June 2021 – March 2022
- **Marquette University Law School**, *Research Assistant*, January 2021 – May 2021
- **Groth Law Firm**, *Law Clerk*, October 2019 – April 2020

PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS

- Milwaukee Bar Association, Member
- State Bar Public Interest Law Society, Member